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This document is to certify that based on what is visible, the BioPod has been installed correctly and will 
function as intended.  Oldcastle was present during installation.   
 
 
Oldcastle recommends that the site be paved prior to water quality treatment device being put online; 
in order to avoid treating construction runoff.     
 
Oldcastle recommends a standard maintenance interval of 6 months to 1 year for the 2” mulch layer.  
 
Oldcastle recommends visual inspection of media layer (life cycle estimated at 10-15 years) at time of 
mulch replacement. 
 
 
Please contact me if you have questions. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 

Casey Krapfl 
 
 
Casey Krapfl  
Stormwater Consultant  
Tel: 706-574-9583 
E-mail: casey.krapfl@oldcastle.com 


